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Mr. Orlands Zercira
& East 87 St.,
New Yorl, N,Y.

Dear Mmx .ereira,
I em sorry & faw heolth problems and other masters .nve deluyed this,

I hed msked twe frisnds, both o whon Hsve rinde @=oper studies of this
@spact than I, for coples of whot they heve, One hea been oo busy sni the othepr
hee been eway. Therefore, here is @ copy of whet I sleme h-ve, I nposume that
in the course or time these sdded rrecussts will be senswered., In on- crse the
friend has muck unsubstantisted msteriel not of of ficial orlgln he i3 unsilling
to give others, -especislly becauss 1t 1s untested and 4~ hiz viaw anthing
but suspicion,

"hile thia materisl hoe not teen -ublizhed, it alss i- not by any mesns
secret, It comee from the publicly-swsilable srfhive of “he Tar-en Cemmniseion,
Ths mumbers beginningz with "CO" are shs file 1+ rtificetionz, .o you will nste,
thay do not all begin with the first jsge. Yhis 1s becsuse the -revious pages
conteln nothing of intersst,

is L delieve 1 told you, I do nnt shere the frevelent cuspieions
about this men, . belleve hi: testimeny before the Varren Commiseion warrsnts
my btellef snd disputes the suspicion.

i Should you desire » copy of his teatimony, 1% cen be reed ot tha
“ew York Fublic library. It i= in Volume © of the heerings, begirninz on
page 166+ Cr, I con have copies reda for you. Tocesibly the library ean xercx
1t for you. Two pepes will them evr~er nn a aingle sheet of peper.

When 1 heer further, 1f snythins seems 1li¥=1ly to interest you, I
will send i%.

Sincerely,

Herold Weisterg



